
MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Undergraduate AP&P Committee, Deans, and Others 
 
FROM: Mark Ginn 

Undergraduate Academic Policies and Procedures Committee 
 
DATE: September 29, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for the October 7, 2020 UAP&P Committee Meeting 

 
 

REMINDER: Curriculum changes approved at the October 7, 2020 UAP&P Committee meeting 
will be  EFFECTIVE: FALL 2021. 

 
 
The UAP&P Committee will meet on Wednesday, October 7, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. via Zoom. The 
following agenda is suggested: 
 

1. Introduction of new members 
 
2. Election of Chair 
 
3. Appoint a Parliamentarian (Does not need a vote) 
 
4. Subcommittees 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 April 29, 2020 
 
6. Announcements/FIOs 

• FIO - The General Education Council met on September 25, 2020. 
 

• FIO - Semester Offerings Changes 
 

• The National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) has analyzed and revised the 
2010 CIP (Classification of Instructional Programs) codes and created a crosswalk 
to the 2020 CIP codes. Appalachian State University has one program that was 
affected. The Forensic Science undergraduate certificate 141A CIP code was 
changed from 43.0106 to 43.0406. The UNC System Office asked campuses to 
make the changes no later than the start of Fall semester. Banner was updated in 
June 2020 to clear "errors and warnings" with the Student Data Mart (SDM). 

 
7. New Business – There are no new curriculum proposals  
 
8. Old Business 
 
9. Other 
 
10. Adjournment 
 
Committee members who are unable to attend the meeting should contact Julie Hayes at 262- 
2644 (or by email to hayesjh@appstate.edu) prior to the meeting. 
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